
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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a.   This amendment is issued to respond to questions from prospective offerors.
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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
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Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  

 
 

W913FT-11-R-0011 
Questions and Answers 2 

Dispatch and Driver and Administrative Support Services 
 

 
1) Question: Shall we roll all costs and over head into the hourly rate of each labor category on the spread 

sheet?  If not can you tell me how would you like to see the response or break out? 
 
 Response: Please review the solicitation instructions with regards to proposal submission. 
 
2) Question: Would it be possible to hire the current staff? 
 
 Response: Hiring of existing staff is a personnel matter between the contractor and the staff. 
 
3) Question: Can you tell me the solicitation number on the previous award? 
 
 Response: W913FT-08-R-0001 for the dispatch and driver services 
  W912CL-06-R-0007 for the administrative support services 
 
4) Question: Reference: Section: Addendum to FAR 52.212-1 Instruction to Offerors – Commercial Items. 

Additional Instructions and Information, Proposal Submission Instructions, Paragraph 1.E. states 
“Volumes 1 and 2 shall not exceed 50 pages.”  Is the page count 50 pages for Volume I & II 
combined or 50 pages per volume, for a total of 100 pages? 

 
 Response: The page count of 50 pages is for Volume I & II combined. 
 
5) Question: Reference: Section SF 1449 – Continuation Sheet, Page 27.  We noticed that OY2 has 2 of the 

same positions and is missing a position as compared to the base year and other option years.  On 
page 27 of the RFP the position “Overtime – Administrative Support” which is CLIN or ITEM 
NO 2013 and 2014 is used twice.  For OY2 there were no “Overtime-Drivers” or CLIN 2013.  
Can you please clarify? 

 
 Response: CLIN 2013 should be “Overtime – Drivers”. 
 
 
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


